

Gulshan Uddin

Germantown, MD 20874

gulshanti_uddin@yahoo.com

+1 301 503 1602

Objective: Dedicated Registered Nurse with over 30yrs of nursing experience. Experience area include but not limited to community health nursing, pediatric, OBGYN, mental health, medical surgical nursing, correctional and juvenal. I have been working for Montgomery County Department of Health and correctional facility 3 years and now seeking a position at Nurses PRN where I can utilize my comprehensive skills, knowledge, training, and self-directed prioritization to further serve Nurses PRN

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN1040388 - Washington, DC

June 2022 to June 2022

- Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse (LPN/LVN)
- Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)
- Basic Life Support (BLS)

Montgomery County Department of Health and Human Services Montgomery County Department of Correction

December 2021 to December 2021

- Full-time
- Provide and arrange care for injured and ill students; education and counseling to individuals or groups of students;
- Establish and conduct health needs of student; assessments, intervention, planning and case management to students population.
- Assist in evaluation of students for special services and education
- Provide clinical oversight to School Health Room and Technicians.
- Administer medications and monitor delegated medication administration.
- Full-time
- Correctional setting
- Direct patient care
- Provide primary, secondary, and tertiary care
- Oversee plan of care of students and inmates
- Conduct health assessments
- Medication administration
- Crisis intervention
- Triage
- Identify impending changes in student conditions and initiates corrective action plan
- Establish therapeutic milieu
- Oversee RN/LPN
- Clinical Registered Nurse

UHC Medical Services, Depart. Of Corrections
January 2017 to October 2021

- Per-diem
- Correctional facility setting
- Direct patient care
- Provide primary, secondary, and tertiary care
- Oversee plan of care of inmates
- Conduct health assessments
- Medication administration
- Crisis intervention
- Triage
- Establish therapeutic milieu
- Oversee LPNs/UAPs

Nurse Manager

Unity Health Care, Family Practice
June 2016 to June 2019

- Full-time
- Clinic setting
- Oversee LPNs/UAPs
- Conduct interviews/hire new staff members
- Performance review
- Performance improvement activities
- Quality improvement
- Staff education
- Conflict resolution
- Patient triage
- Direct patient care
- Provide primary, secondary, and tertiary care
- Oversee plan of care of patients
- Conduct health assessments
- Medication administration
- IV therapy
- Wound care
- Immunizations
- Patient/family education

Registered Nurse, Float Pool

Holy Cross Hospital
July 2016 to September 2016

- Per-diem
- Acute care setting
- Direct patient care
- Provide primary, secondary, and tertiary care
- Oversee plan of care of patients
- Conduct health assessments
- Medication administration
- IV therapy

- Wound care
- Immunizations
- Patient/family education

Licensed Practical Nurse / Certified Nursing Assistant / Phlebotomy Technician

Kaiser Permanente

January 1997 to April 2016

- Full-time
- Urgent care setting
- Assist in providing primary, secondary, and tertiary care
- Implement patient plan of care
- Conduct health assessments
- Medication administration
- Venipuncture
- Wound care
- Immunizations
- Patient/family education

Occupational Health Technician (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Walter Reed Army Medical Center

March 2006 to August 2010

- Full-time
- Employee clinic setting
- Assist in providing primary and secondary care
- Employee health screening and assessment
- Immunizations
- First-aid
- Employee education

Dermatology Health Technician

Walter Reed Army Medical Center

April 2005 to March 2006

- Full-time
- Clinic setting
- Assist in providing primary, secondary, and tertiary care
- Implement patient plan of care
- Assist in dermatological medical/surgical procedures (circulating nurse)
- Conduct health assessments
- Medication administration

Education

Masters of Science in Nursing Education

Washington Adventist University

2018

Bachelors of Science in Nursing Education

Washington Adventist University

2013

Bachelors of Science in Health Care Administration

Washington Adventist University

2012

VMT Academy of Practical Nursing

2004

Skills

- Nurse Management
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Phlebotomy

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Phlebotomy Technician

LVN

BLS Certification

LPN

CNA

RN